
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Filed on Behalf of: 

Docket No: 

Filed on Behalf of: 

Number Pages: 

Description: 

Mclaughlin, Leslie (CCI-Southeast) < Leslie.Mclaughlin@cox.com> 
Monday, October 28, 2013 6:10 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Corcoran, Martin (CCI-Atlanta) 
Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. (TA-027) Lifeline Rpt- 3rd Quarter 2013 - Docket 13000-0T 

Cox TA027 Lifeline Qtly 2013-3Q.pdf 

Martin J. Corcoran 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Cox Communications 
1400 Lake Hearn Drive 
Atlanta, GA 30319 
Telephone: (404) 269-4445 
Fax: (225) 930-2498 
Email: martin.corcoran@cox.com 

13000-0T 

Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. , d/b/a Cox Communications, Cox Business, Cox 

2 pages 

Pursuant to rule 25-4.0665(20) F AC, 
ETC Lifeline and Link-Up Report 
3•d Quarter 2013 
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October 28, 2013 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Attn: Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

Re: Cox Florida Telcom, L.P. ("Cox") 
CLEC No. TA027 
Lifeline Quarterly Report for Yd Otr 2013 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Martin I. C.:>rcor-.n 
Direc\or, R~uf<:t.:>ry AF.alrs 

1400 La:..e Heam Drive 
i\llanta, Gh 30319 

(404) 269-:Js:;s (voice) 
(225) 930-2498 (fax) 

roliirtln.corcor<.n@cox.com 

cox, 

Via Electronjc Filing 

Enclosed pursuant to Rule 25-4.0665(20), FAC, please find Cox's Lifeline Report for 3rd Quarter 
2013. Should you have any questions regarding this report, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

s le Mclaughll , A I st, 
Assistant to Ma I J. Corcoran 
Director, Regula ory Affairs 

Enclosure 

< 



COX COMMUNICATIONS {TA-027) 

LIFELINE & LINKUP QUARTERLY REPORT 

THIRD QUARTER 2013 

a. The number of Lifeline subscribers, excluding resold Lifeline subscribers, for each month during 
the quarter: 

July 2013 August2013 September 2013 
55 75 86 

b. The number of subscribers who received Link-Up for each month during the quarter: 

July 2013 August2013 September 2013 
0 0 0 

c. The number of new lifeline subscribers added each month during the quarter: 

July 2013 August 201.3 September 2013 
15 21 17 

d. The number of transitional Lifeline subscribers who received discounted service for each month 
during the quarter: 

July 2013 August20l3 September 201.3 
0 0 0 

e. The number of residential access lines with lifeline service that were resold to other carriers 
each month during the quarter: 

July 2013 August 2013 September 2013 
0 0 0 




